
Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall
LEEDS LS1 1UR
Tel No: 2243836

Produced on Recycled Paper
A

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 10TH OCTOBER, 2017 AT 10.00 AM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

B Flynn Adel and Wharfedale
A Garthwaite Headingley
B Selby Killingbeck and Seacroft

Public Document Pack



B

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES

 ELECTION OF THE CHAIR

2  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting)



C

3  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1) To highlight reports or appendices which:
 
a) officers have identified as containing exempt 

information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

b) To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

c) If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of those parts of the agenda 
designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information

2) To note that under the Licensing Procedure 
rules, the press and the public will be 
excluded from that part of the hearing where 
Members will deliberate on each application 
as it is in the public interest to allow the 
Members to have a full and frank debate on 
the matter before them.

4  LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of 
business which have been admitted to the agenda 
for consideration

 (the special circumstances shall be identified in 
the minutes)

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



D

5  DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE 
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

6  City and 
Hunslet

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A 
PREMISES LICENCE FOR RESTAURANT/CAFE,  
5 BRIGGATE, LEEDS, LS1 3LZ

To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration.

1 - 56

7  Roundhay APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE 
HELD BY HESSIAN CAFE, 466 ROUNDHAY 
ROAD, LEEDS, LS8 2HU

To receive and consider the attached report of the 
Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration.

57 - 
78

Third Party Recording 

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not 
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take 
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those 
proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by 
a statement of when and where the recording was 
made, the context of the discussion that took place, 
and a clear identification of the main speakers and 
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording 
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or 
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments 
made by attendees.  In particular there should be no 
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the 
material between those points must be complete.

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



 1

 

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date:   10th October 2017 

Subject:  Application for the grant of a premises licence for Restaurant/Cafe 5 
Briggate, Leeds, LS1 3LZ 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): City & Hunslet 

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 
Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application for the grant of a premises licence, made by Mr Mahboob Hussain, 
for Restaurant/Café, 5 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 3LZ 
 
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 
 
The application has attracted representations from responsible authorities. 
 
The premises are located within an area covered by a cumulative impact policy.

 Report author: Mr Shaam Amin 
0113 378 5029 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



 2

1 Purpose of this report 
 
1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 

2003 ("the Act") for a new premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2 History of the premises 

2.1 A similar application for a premises licence for these premises was applied for in 
March 2017, the application was withdrawn prior to the date of the Licensing Sub 
Committee hearing. 

3 The application 

3.1 The applicant’s name is Mr Mahboob Hussain 

3.2 In summary the application is for: 

Late night refreshment Activity 
  Every Day - 23:00hrs until 04:00hrs  

 Non standard timings 
No non-standard timings for bank holidays or special occasions are 
proposed. 

4 The operating schedule 

4.1 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps 
identified in the operating schedule which is attached at Appendix A. 

5 Location 

5.1 A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B. 

6 Representations 

6.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

Representations from Responsible Authorities 

6.2 Representations have been received from the West Yorkshire Police, 
Environmental Health and Entertainment Licensing in their capacity as 
responsible authorities copies of which may be found at Appendix C. All 
representations submitted remain as a matter for Members consideration.   

Page 2



 3

Other representations 

6.3 There are no other representations. 

7 Cumulative Impact Policy  

7.1 The premises are located within the cumulative impact area for Leeds City Centre 
- Red Zone. 

7.2 Cumulative impact means the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives due to the significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one 
area. 

7.3 An applicant wishing to obtain a new licence for premises falling within any of the 
cumulative impact areas must identify, through the risk assessment process 
and/or the operating schedule, the steps they intend to take so that the council 
and responsible authorities can be satisfied that granting a new licence would not 
add to the impact already being experienced. 

7.4 Details of the cumulative impact policy specific to Leeds City Centre - Red Zone 
and an outline of the evidence behind the reason for setting this policy is attached 
at Appendix D.  

7.5 Members are directed to paragraphs 7.51 to 7.54 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which provides examples of how an application may be considered 
exceptional and the matters that the council would not normally take into 
consideration. 

8 Licensing hours 

8.1 Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new 
applications or variations which include extending hours. 

8.2 In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed 
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers 
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.  

8.3 The council will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an 
area when considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications 
which are significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that 
granting the hours sought will not adversely impact on the licensing objectives. 

8.4 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at Appendix E. 

9 Equality and diversity implications 

9.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity. Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003. 

Page 3



 4

10 Options available to Members 

10.1 The Licensing Sub Committee must take such of the following steps as it 
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the application as requested. 
 Grant the application whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in 

any way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 
 Refuse to specify the said person as the designated premises supervisor.  
 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

10.2 Members of the Licensing Sub Committee are asked to note that they may not 
reject the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it 
desirable to do so. It must be appropriate in order to promote the licensing 
objectives. 

11 Background papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
 Leeds City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 

 

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



WAREHOUSE

PH

Leeds

Hotel

King

El

House

LB

Fn

Sta

SD

Prospect House

Regent Court

Chy

TCB

L Col

Royal

27.4m

28.0m

28.7m

29.0m

34.7m

33.2m
Shelter

Shelters

S Gantry
El Sub

Mooring Posts

Hotel

TCB

PH

El Sub Sta

TCB

Shelter

Sta

PH

TCB

PH

PH

Posts

Bridge

Windsor

Queen's Ct

SL

SL

Sub

Equity House

30.5m

Multistorey

Sta

El Sub

Fn

Shelter

House

PH

PH

House

Shelter

Appendix B

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



 
Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

 
 
 
PREM/00034/013 - Malmaison Hotel, 1 Swinegate, Leeds, LS1 4AG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/03180/005 - Chao Phraya, Blayds Court, 20 Swinegate, Leeds, LS1 4AG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 01:00 
 
PREM/02762/008 - Baracoa, 52 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 04:00 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix E  

Page 49



PREM/01780/005 - Blayds Bar, 3 - 5 Blayds Yard, Leeds, LS1 4AD 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/02104/005 - The Shed Bar, Heatons Court, Leeds, LS1 6ET 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 01:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 12:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/03675/002 - Moments Coffee, 8 Swinegate, Leeds, LS1 4AG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Friday 07:00 - 23:00 
 Saturday & Sunday 09:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/00733/010 - The Back Room, 50A Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/01711/V02 - Cosmopolitan, 2 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 4AE 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 02:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 02:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
Performance of dance 

Page 50



 Every Day 08:00 - 02:00 
 
PREM/01787/006 - Travelodge Leeds Central, Blayds Court, Blayds Yard, Leeds, LS1 4AB 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
PREM/00880/008 - Revolution, 48 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 04:30 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 04:00 
 
PREM/00650/004 - New Penny, 57 - 59 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 7BT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 23:00 - 04:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
Performance of dance 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:30 
 
PREM/02285/V01 - Basement Complex, 7 Heatons Court, Leeds, LS1 4LJ 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 00:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



PREM/01940 - Bridge Inn, 1-5 Bridge End, Leeds, LS1 7HG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 02:30 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:01 - 00:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 00:30 
 
PREM/02028/012 - Bar Fibre, 168 Lower Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Sunday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 
 
PREM/00939/003 - Stone Roses Bar, 9 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6ER 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 06:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 06:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 08:00 - 06:00 
 
PREM/01078/002 - Luigi's, 10 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6EP 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
 
 
 
 

Page 52



PREM/00399/004 - Queens Court, 167-168 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 04:30 
 Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 23:00 - 03:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 05:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:00 
Performance of Recorded Music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/03519/002 - Cafe@Lamberts Yard, Second Floor, 162 - 163 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 
6LY 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
Provision of facilities for anything similar to making music or dancing 
 Every Day 09:00 - 23:30 
 
PREM/02816/006 - Revolucion De Cuba, 64 - 68 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 05:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Every Day 11:00 - 06:00 

Page 53



PREM/02121/011 - Mission, Units 8-13, Heatons Court, Leeds, LS1 6ET 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 08:00 
 Sunday 17:00 - 06:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 09:30 
 Sunday 17:00 - 06:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 09:30 
 Sunday 17:00 - 06:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Thursday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 09:30 
 Sunday 17:00 - 06:00 
 
PREM/03358/004 - Rare, 162 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6LY 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 
 Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02870/004 - Brooklyn Bar, 50 Call Lane, Leeds, LS1 6DT 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 03:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 03:00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 54



PREM/01136/007 - Viaduct, 11 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 6EP 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
Exhibition of a film 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 02:00 
 Thursday 11:00 - 04:00 
 Friday & Saturday 11:00 - 06:00 
 Sunday 11:00 - 03:30 
 
PREM/00940/004 - Bibis Criterion, Swinegate, Leeds, LS1 4AG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Every Day 23:00 - 03:00 
Exhibition of a film 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Indoor sporting events 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
Performance of dance 
 Every Day 10:00 - 03:00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 55



PREM/01835 - Viva Italian Restaurant, 9 - 11 Bridge End, Leeds, LS1 7HG 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:30 
 Sunday 23:00 - 00:00 
 
 

Page 56



 1

 

 

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration 

Report to the Licensing Sub Committee 

Date: 10th October 2017 

Subject:  Application to vary a premises licence held by Hessian Cafe 466 Roundhay 
Road, Leeds, LS8 2HU 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s):  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion 
and integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 
Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

This is an application to vary a premises licence, made by Hessian Group Ltd T/A Hessian 
Cafe, for Hessian Cafe 466 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 2HU 

Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application. 

The application has attracted representations from other persons and a responsible 
authority.                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

Report author: Mr Shaam Amin 
0113 378 5029 

Page 57

Agenda Item 7



 2

Purpose of this report 

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 34 of the Licensing Act 
2003 ("the Act") to vary a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned 
premises. 

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of 
representations. 

2 History of premises 

2.1 Please find a brief statement from Carmel Brennand of Entertainment Licensing's 
enforcement team: 

Although the premises licence was granted with effect from 23 December 2016, 
the premises didn’t open until Friday 31 March 2017 when it immediately came to 
the attention of Enforcement on receipt of a complaint of staying open late on its 
opening night. 

The premises were visited and the owner/operator Will Pugh spoken to. He was 
very apologetic stating it was a private party for family and friends. In inspection 
under the Licensing Act 2003 was completed which highlighted a number of 
issues and the operator was given a month to rectify. On my return everything 
was in order although the operator was having difficulty in complying with the 
condition of food ancillary to alcohol so advice was given on how to vary the 
licence; hence this application. 

Whilst there have been concerns raised by the complainant in the intervening 
months, I understand they have all been dealt with by the respective departments 
i.e. planning, environmental health and the food safety team. 

2.2 A copy of the existing licence is attached at Appendix A. 

3 The application 

3.1 The applicant is Hessian Group Ltd T/A Hessian Cafe, 

3.2 Briefly the application is to: 

 Amendment of condition 20 - The number of covers will be 30.  

 Removal of condition 21 - The sale/supply of alcohol shall only be made to 
accompany the sale of food. This does not preclude the sale/supply of alcohol 
of alcohol to a person waited to be seated in the restaurant, or at the 
conclusion of the meal to consume on or off the premises. 

4 The operating schedule 

4.1 The applicant considers that the existing measures are sufficient to promote the 
licensing objectives and no further measures are necessary. 

Page 58



 3

5 Location 

5.1 A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix B. 

6 Representations 

6.1 Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or 
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another 
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious. 

Representations from Responsible Authorities 

6.2 Representation has been received from Environmental Health in their capacity as 
a responsible authority.  A copy of the representation may be found at Appendix 
C. 

Other representations 

6.3 The application has attracted representations from members of the public 
(described as ‘other persons’ in the legislation). 

6.4 Entertainment Licensing is in receipt email of support from a local councilllor and 
of a letter of objection opposing this application on the grounds of public nuisance. 

6.5 In order to protect personal data, redacted copies of the representations are 
attached at Appendix D.  Unredacted copies will be available at the hearing for 
Members consideration. 

7 Licensing hours  

7.1 A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is 
provided at appendix E. 

8 Equality and diversity implications 

10.1 At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and 
diversity.  Any decision taken by the Licensing Sub Committee will be in 
accordance with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 
2003. 

9 Options available to Members 

9.1 The Licensing Sub Committee must take such of the following steps as it 
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

 Grant the variation as requested. 
 Grant the variation whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in any 

way the proposed operating schedule. 
 Exclude any licensable activities to which the application relates. 
 Reject the whole or part of the application. 
 

Page 59



 4

9.2 Members of the Licensing Sub Committee are asked to note that they may not 
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because 
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

Background papers 

 Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003 
 Statement of Licensing Policy 

 

Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Hall

85.0m

96.0m

91.4m

81.7m

85.6m

LB

Mast

GVC

Tower

FITZROY DRIVE

TCB

Shelter

Select Ho

Car Park

El Sub Sta

Shelter

Bank

Shelter

Surgery

Shelter

89.6m

Clock

Post

Appendix B 

On licence

Off licence

Late night
refreshment

Other

Key
This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the 
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and 
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567
© Crown Copyright all rights reserved Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



Hessran Group Ltd T/A Hesstan Cafe
466 Roundhay Road
Leeds
LSB 2HU

Appenöix C

E]

Envrronmental Protectron Team
Leeds Crty Councrl
Mrllshaw Park Way
Leeds
LS11 OLS

ËisTtq ¡/'¡;itfrigflrtT d=tCËtJ$tftÍG

I I s[P iflTl

I.r,ryGËf,VËÐ

"raF.þ,.:-.i. 
- ' 1

(æt \,wæ -5-us

Contact Mr Trevor Porter
Tel 0113 378 6592
trevor porter@leeds gov uk
Our reference PREM/03915/003
19 September 2017

Dear Srr / Madam

Lrcensrng Act 2003
Name and Address of Premrses 466 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LSB 2HU,

We refer to your hcensrng applrcatron for the above premrses We beheve you have not
gtven enough rnformaûon about how you rntend to meet a hcensrng ob.¡ecttve, whrch ts to
prevent pubhc nursance We therefore submrt a formal ob¡ectton to your appltcatron that
rncludes rnformat¡on specrfrcally assocrated wrth the premrses and the area

general enqurnes 0113 222
4444

www leeds gov uk

Page 69



You could meet the ob¡ectrve b! agreeiriþti'äte.ta,n measures that we suggest are
reasonable and relevant to your apphcatron Please-see part 1 of the enclosed document

lf you agree wlth the measures please complete and srgn parl2of the enclosed form and
return lt to us as soon as posstble Once we recetve the form we wlll take ¡t that you w¡sh the
Itcenstng authorrty to amend your operatrng schedule to rnclude those measures as
condltlons on the ltcence lf you drsagree wrth the suggested measures then please
complete part 3 and return rt to us as soon as possrble

lf you feel we should consrder anythrng else or you have any questrons please do not
L^^.1^t^ ¡^ ^^-¡-^¡.nesiiai,e io coniacf us

lf the opentng hours you propose under thrs apphcatlon dlffer to those on the current
plannrng approval then you should also apply to Plannrng Servlces to vary the hours lf you
operate wlthout planntng permtsston you may have not met the relevant plannrng cond¡t¡on
You can contact Plannrng Servlces on 01 13 222 4409

Yours sincerely

Mr Trevor Porter
Envrronmental Health Offrcer

Page 70



i.

PART loo"o*_=__=- .:

To be completed by the responsrble authortty

=t .l â êa,-¿--.r., -q5

Leeds Crty Councrl's Envrronmental Actron Servrce
Proposed Controlled Measures under the Lrcensrng Act 2003
Name and Address of Premrses 466 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 2HU,

Estabhshed Cafe srtuated on a parade of shops and cafes on Roundhay Road Nearest
norse sensrtrve resrdentral premrses berng srtuated above nerghbonng busrnesses Prevtous
complarnts have been recerved to the department for notse nutsance

Havrng consrdered the apphcatron under the Lrcensrng Act 2003 for the above premrses, we
conslder that the followrng measures are relevant and reasonable rn order to meet the
followrng arm of the lrcence

Preventron of pubhc nursancea

No¡se and Vrbratron

1 Norse from a hcensable actrvrty at the premrses wrll not be audrble at the nearest
resrdentral norse sensrtrve premrses

2 Bottles wrll not be placed rn any external receptacle between 11 pm andT am the
followrng day to mrnrmrse norse dlsturbance to nerqhbounng propertres

3 Norse from plant or machrnery shall not be audrble at the nearest norse sensrtrve
premrses durrng the operatron of the plant or machrnery Plant and machtnery shall
be regularly servrced and marntarned to meet thrs level

Current hcence condrtrons wrll apply

Srgned

Dated 19 September 2017

Page 71



Page 72



rJ
+-
)

u, (rw osq$1tr3 Appendix D

¡4-.È*æ-

E

o?¿-r.l

I nterested Pa rty Representatton

(Form lPRl)

Sectron 1- Llcence apphcatron detalls

LC,

r

x

t4

Please rndrcate as approprtate

Xn I wrsh to ob¡ect to the followrng appltcatron

f I wrsh to support the followrng apphcatton

Apphcant premrses name and address HESSIAN,462 ROUNDHAY ROAD, LEEDS LS8 2HU

Apphcant name (rf known)

t
Sectron 2-Yourpersonal detalls, Y ì* 1 t

NB lfyou are actrng as a representattve, please go to Sectton 3

Trtle

Surname

Frrst name(s)

Address (rncl postcode)

Please note that a full copy of your representatron (rncludrng your name and address) wlll be sent to the
apphcant and wrll be a pubhc document at any heartng of th¡s matter

Please refer to our Guldance Note - GN-M Guldance on makrng representattons for further lnformatlon and

alternatrve optrons

Sectlon 3 - Representattve detalls

lf you are represent¡ng someone else please complete deta¡ls below

Name of Representatrve/
organrsatron

Full postal address
(rncl postcode)

Please rnd¡cate capacrty

T
T

Representatrve of Resrdents Assocrat¡on

MP
f Ward Councrllor

I trade Assocratron

Parrsh Councrl

Other (please

s pecrfy)

Hessran Represenlatron 19 9 17 Revlsed November 201 6

Page 73



Sectron 4 - Representatron grounds

The representat¡on rs relevant to one or more of the
followrng hcenstng ob¡ectrves

Please trck relevant box(es)

Preventron of cnme and dlsorder
Preventron of publrc nutsance
Protectron of chrldren from harm
Pubhc safety

T
xnr
u

Please select

X[ t ob.¡ect to the applrcatron berng granted at all

I t ob.¡ect to the applrcatron berng granted rn lts current form*

+lf you choose thrs optron remember to tell us rn the next sectron what changes you would prefer to see

The grounds of the representatlon rs based on the followlng

Stnce Hessran opened on 31tt March2O!7, wrthout plannrng permrsston, I have suffered a severe lack of amentty tn
_-- L^-^^ilry ilur¡¡c

I have suffered no¡se nulsance and drsruptron to my home l¡fe due to the acttvtt¡es of Hesstan and ¡t's patrons
Envrronmental protectron and plannlng enforcement are well aware of the

ongorng problems I am experrenctng wtth no¡se and smell

Hessran opened wrthout applyrng for change of use from A1 to A3 A3 has now been granted retrospectrvely wrth
condltrons relatrng to operatrng hours, extractlon and ventrlatron and soundproofrng These have yet to be
rmplemented Therefore I am st¡ll affected by thrs establtshment

There rs already a pubhc nursance ¡n exrstence from Hessran Out of hours nolse nutsance have attended my home
on more than 5 occasrons to wrtness the norse

By altenng thetr ltcense, 
'ncreasrng 

the capacrty and removrng the condrtrons for the sale of alcohol to be

accompanted by food, then the potentralfor further and contrnurng nursance rs very srgnlfrcant

Asthere ts no soundproofrng rn place then an rncrease rn numbers of patrons wrll srgnrflcantly rncrease the nolse
nursance Byreducrngtheamountofcovers,standrngroomwrll berncreased Th¡swlll tnturnmeanthe
establ¡shment becomes a bar not the cafe rt was granted A3 plannrng consent for

I am askrng that permtssron be refused Hessran rs currently a nursance to me and causrng me to suffer ongotng
lackofamenlty Theyhavenottnstalledanysoundproofrng,acondrtronofbernggrantedretrospectrveplannrng
permtsston and they are now wantrng to rncrease the potentralfor no¡se and d¡sturbance even more I am
concerned that the publrc nulsance wlll escalate

Youneedtocompletethrsboxasfullyaspossrble lfyoudonottheLrcensrngAuthontymaynotbeabletoassess
the relevance of your representatron
Please attach supportrng documents/further pages as necessary - please number all addrtronal pages

Try to be as spectftc as possrble and grve examples, e g on 1 February I could hear loud muslc from the premrses

betweenlOpmandLam lamconcernedthatrfthepremrsesopenuntll 2amthlswlll causeanu¡sancetomeand
other resldents of the street

Srgned DAtC 19TH SEPTEMBER 2017

Hessran Representatron 19 9 .17
Revrsed November 201 6

Page 74



Entertainment Licensing

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Macniven, Cllr Christine
14 September 2O17 74:31

Entertainment Licensing

Re: Licensing applications and Temporary Event Notices Received by Entertainment

Licensing on O6/09 /2077

I support the l-lessian changes. Cllr Macnrven

Sent from my iPad

On 6 Sep 2017 , aI l7:18, Enterlainment Licensing <Entertainment.Lic wrote

Dear Councillor,

Please find attached a list of premises licence applications/variations and temporary event

notices (TENs) received by Entertainment Licensing today. These are of particular relevance

to the following ward/s:

City & Hunslet
Garforth & Swillington
Harewood
Hyde Park & Woodhouse
Kirkstall
Morley North
Roundhay

Please ensure that any comments are submitted before the expiry of the stated notice

periods. Any comments in relation to licence applications and variations may be sent direct

to entertainment.licen sinsfaleeds.sov.uk. Please do not hesitate to contact us should you

require further details for any of the applications listed.

Page 75



Page 76



 
Issued premises licences and club 
certificates within an area 

 
 
 
PREM/04016/001 - Stories, 454 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 2HU 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Friday 11:00 - 18:00 
 Saturday 10:00 - 18:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 17:00 
 
PREM/03668/006 - Home Bargains, 639 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 4BA 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 08:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/02922/003 - Jameson's Cafe And Tea Rooms, 647 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 
4BA 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 12:00 - 00:00 
Performance of live music 
 Every Day 19:00 - 00:00 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 08:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/03243/003 - Preston, 468 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 2HU 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:30 - 23:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:30 - 23:30 
 Sunday 11:30 - 22:30 
Provision of late night refreshment 
 Thursday to Saturday 23:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Wednesday 11:30 - 23:00 
 Thursday to Saturday 11:30 - 23:30 
 Sunday 11:30 - 22:30 
 
PREM/01459 - Nawaab Khan Restaurant And Takeaway, 496 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 
2HU 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/03144/001 - The Oakwood, 488  Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 2HU 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 
Performance of a play 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 
Exhibition of a film 

Appendix E  

Page 77



 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30 
Late Night Refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday 23:00 - 00:00 
 
PREM/02398/V01 - Roundhay Post Office, 486 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 2HU 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Every Day 07:00 - 23:00 
 
PREM/00257 - Ricos At 450, 450 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 1JH 
Sale by retail of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 23:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Every Day 00:00 - 23:59 
 
PREM/01569 - Roundhay St Johns Parochial Hall, Fitzroy Drive, Roundhay, Leeds, LS8 
4AB 
Performance of live music (Hall) 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
Performance of recorded music (Hall) 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
Performance of dance (Hall) 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance (Hall) 
 Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 23:00 
CPREM/00029 - Parochial & Home Guard Club, 7 Fitzroy Drive, Oakwood, Leeds, LS8 4AB 
Supply of alcohol 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of live music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of recorded music 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Performance of dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance 
 Monday to Saturday 11:00 - 23:00 
 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 

Page 78


	Agenda
	6 Application for the grant of a premises licence for Restaurant/Cafe,  5 Briggate, Leeds, LS1 3LZ
	01 - Operating Schedule - Appendix A
	02 - Map - Appendix B
	03 - RA Reps - Appendix C
	04 - CIP - Appendix D
	05 - List of Premises - Appendix E

	7 Application to vary a premises licence held by Hessian Cafe, 466 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 2HU
	01 - Part A - Appendix A
	02 - Map - Appendix B
	03 - Ra Rep - Appendix C
	04 - Public - Appendix D
	05 - List of Premises - Appendix E


